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From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 11:51:21 +1100

To: Rowan Harris

Cc: Michelle Fielding;Jason Cremona

Subject: confidential and commercially sensitive - Sixth Review Recommendation 15
report

Attachments: BOARDREPORT1.1_0OCT2020.pdf, Crown Melbourne RG Harm Min Stats

Report expl October 2020.pdf

Dear Rowan,
| hope you have been well.

Pursuant to Recommendation 15 of the Sixth Review of the Casino Operator and Licence, attached
please find the ‘Harm Minimisation Overview’ and ‘Exclusion Related Events’ Statistics Report for the
period 1 July 2020 to 31 October 2020, taking into account the closure of gaming at Crown
Melbourne from 23 March 2020 to. This has been submitted to the Crown Resorts Limited
Responsible Gaming Committee for the meeting which took place 2 December 2010.

With kind regards,
Sonja Bauer | Group Geperal Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited

www.crownme

responsiblegaming

Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098
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